
RE: 8/10/2022 - Hillian, Brandy TOURED?
From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 12/08/2022 09:09

yes


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 8/10/2022 - Hillian, Brandy TOURED?


Tish,


Please advise if this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: 8/10/2022 - Hillian, Brandy  TOUR ONLY

Date: 08/08/2022 09:40

 From: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>


Guest is booked for tour on 08/10 @ 10:30am Tour # 110308


-----Original Message-----

 From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 12:41 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 8/10/2022 - Hillian, Brandy TOUR ONLY


Please book this tour.


Thanks

Michele
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